MARION TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING August 9, 2018 at the Township Building

Present: Archie Gettig Jr., John (Rick) Dillon, Tanner Day and Angel Emery **Guests:** David Emery Jr., Herb Chapman, Logan Gettig, Scott Rhoat, Greg and Carol Day, Ken Roan, Rich Moyle (EMC), Phil Lucas, Barry Barner, Jim Sampsel and Tim Weight

Chairman Gettig, called the meeting to order at 7:34 p.m., pledge of allegiance was recited at the Public Hearing held directly before the BOS meeting.

On a motion by Gettig and 2nd by Day, motion passed to approve July 12, 2018 meeting minutes as presented 3-0.

<u>Public Comments</u>: Roan walked the park and would like to see the park path re done to ADA standards, bathrooms pumped and concession stand pressure washed. Roan also would like stones replaced in front of his house, Dillon checked roads because of complaints received after the storms, and there was discussion about stones versus grass in front of houses at Walnut Ridge. Roan received a complaint from his neighbors, The Shaffer's, about two weeks ago. Complaints should be directed to the township. Discussion was held about the berms being maintained better with previous employees being in charge and the fact the Walnut Ridge has never been graded.

Scott Rhoat spoke about Bellefonte EMS and presented the board with a 2018 Fact Sheet. Bellefonte EMS would like to have a meeting with all 10 municipalities that they serve but are trying to be careful of the Sunshine Law, they would like to see at least one supervisor there, no decision would be made at said meeting. Roan questioned Rhoat about the ambulance club and suggested the township help push that drive next time around as well as put information on the township website.

Old Business:

Zito Media- Nothing new to report.

<u>NVLL</u>- No response received to the email sent to Dan Auman. On a motion by Gettig and 2nd by Dillon, motion passed to send NVLL a follow up courtesy letter 3-0.

<u>CDBG Funds</u>- Moyle passed information on the Mark Ott

New Business:

Rich Moyle, EMC- Nothing new to report

<u>Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission</u>- Low attendance, spoke about housing and the situation on Purdue Mountain still being a problem. Next meeting will be September 20th at Marion Township.

Planning Commission- Still collecting samples of overlay districts.

<u>Park & Rec</u>- No Meeting, Day family will be taking care of Tanner Day's Eagle Scout project at the park, Dillon and Gettig thanked the Day family.

Zoning Report- Weight not present at this time, no questions on zoning report.

<u>Head Road Master Report</u>- Gettig reported on work that was completed in July, Gettig didn't work much in July due to family obligations. Gettig will contact Matt Kenepp to go look at complaints received about

recent paving. There were a few complaints received after the storms, the township is working to fix any problems that they can.

<u>Penn DOT</u>- Letter for approval was received for the red light application, red light will be placed at the intersection of Marine Sgt. David Emery Highway (SR 0026) and I-80 West Bound Ramp B (SR 8010).

<u>History of Marion Township</u>- On a motion by Dillon and 2nd by Gettig, motion passed to get sales tax license 3-0.

<u>Bellefonte Borough</u>- Proposed re-zoning public hearing August 20, 2018, just an FYI, no comments made.

<u>**DEP</u>**- Evaluation for possible re-designation of Fishing Creek basin in Clinton and Centre counties, just an FYI, no comments made.</u>

Centre County Office of Adult Services- PHARE Rental Assistance, FYI, no comments made.

Other Discussion Items:

Budget meeting in October, in previous years there would be an appreciation dinner for employees and elected officials.

On a motion by Gettig and 2nd by Day, motion passed to pay the bills and accept the Treasurer's Report as presented 3-0. Motion to adjourn at 8:38 p.m.

Treasurers Report: including the list of checks written to date for approval with Treasurer's report. (Some checks were mailed and the balance is being presented for signatures at this meeting). Checks listed above are from April 6, 2018 through May 10, 2018. Check numbers and the amounts are on the listings and it will be included with the official minutes for filing. Additional checks written after the above dates may be presented for approval at the monthly meetings. The above additional checks will be included again on the monthly listing for approval at the following months meeting.

PLEASE NOTE ALL BALANCES BELOW ARE AFTER ALL CHECKS LISTED IN ABOVE REPORT HAVE BEEN WRITTEN.

General ---- \$145,795.82 Park Fee-In-Lieu ---- \$4,111.75

State liquid fuels fund	\$24,655.51
State Equipment Fund	\$26,710.90

Archie Gettig Jr., Chairman

Angel Emery, Secretary/Treasurer

John R. Dillon, Vice Chairman

Tanner Day, Supervisor